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Ember Murphy

From: Leslie Jubran
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 3:09 PM
To: Accounting
Cc: Heather McCool
Subject: Re: 25-161 Patriots Place BLD 24 - OK to pay per PO 020753

Ember,  
 
Yes, BLD 25 will be completed today ( I think they are finishing it now.) 
 
BLD 26 will be done tomorrow. 
 
There is a possibility that BLD 27 will also be done Saturday - but I won't know for sure until probably tomorrow 
afternoon. 
 
 
 

 
Leslie Jubran 
Project Manager 
 
865-809-1173 
ljubran@readwindow.com 
 

From: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 3:04 PM 
To: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com> 
Cc: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com>; Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: 25-161 Patriots Place BLD 24 - OK to pay per PO 020753  
  
Leslie,  
  
Our month-end is this Sunday, 12/7. Will any other building installs be completed by the end of this 
week? 
  
  

 
Ember Murphy | Accounting Manager 
Direct (336) 888-6203 
Microsoft Teams 
  



2

From: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 1:00 PM 
To: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com> 
Cc: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com> 
Subject: 25-161 Patriots Place BLD 24 - OK to pay per PO 020753 
  
Job        25-161 Patriots Place 
Service    Installation 
Date          12/3/25 
%                 This completes BLD 24 
December  We expect to complete 17 of 22 BLDs by the end of this month 
  
  
  
  

 
Leslie Jubran 
Project Manager 
  
865-809-1173 
ljubran@readwindow.com 
  

From: Curtain Climbers LLC <quickbooks@notification.intuit.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 2:16 PM 
To: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com> 
Subject: New payment request from Curtain Climbers LLC - P.O.# 25-161  
  

This email seems to contain a payment request from a payment processing service. Verify the request directly with the vendor using 
your organization's trusted contact list before paying or taking further action.  

Secured by Check Point  
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Your invoice is ready! 

BALANCE DUE$2,578.00 

View and pay  

 

 

 

Dear RWP, 

 

We appreciate your business. Please find your invoice details here. Feel free to contact us if you 

have any questions. 

 

Have a great day! 

Curtain Climbers LLC 

Curtain Climbers LLC 

200 Sallings Rd 

Luttrell, TN 37779-2120 

projects@thecurtainclimbers.com 
+1 (865) 910-2021 

https://thecurtainclimbers.com 
If you receive an email that seems fraudulent, please check with the business owner before paying, or you can 
forward the email to security@intuit.com so we can look into it. Read more at security.intuit.com. 
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